Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 11:37 AM @
To: '‘William Whiteley'; JCamp@ci.san-leandro.ca.us

Cc: Ray Boyer; Max Raafati

Subject: RE: 1280 Doolittle Dr Phase | / Phase Il reports

All,

Thanks for the reports. I'll get them in to the case file. Due to the new Geotracker requirements for full case review of all sites
I'll need prioritize within the existing case load, but those requirements set the timeline for full review at one year, while we are
attempting to handle within a 6 month period. Your patience will be appreciated.

Mark Detterman

Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: William Whiteley [mailto:william_whiteley@dot.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 9:35 AM

To: JCamp@ci.san-leandro.ca.us

Cc: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; Ray Boyer; Max Raafati
Subject: Re: 1280 Doolittle Dr Phase | / Phase 1l reports

We have made PDF files of both reports. (See attached file: Phase 1
Environmental Site Assessment.pdf)(See attached file: Phase 2 Work @ 1280 Doolittle Dr., San Leandro.pdf)

William A. Whiteley, P.E.

Environmental Engineer

Office of Environmental Engineering, D-4 Hazardous Waste Unit, Mail Station 8-C
(510) 286-5683

<JCamp@ci.san-lea

ndro.ca.us>
To
08/31/2009 09:58 <William_Whiteley@dot.ca.gov>
AM cc
<mark.detterman@acgov.org>
Subject

1280 Doolittle Dr Phase I / Phase
Il reports


dehloptoxic
Sticky Note
File attachments included in this e-mail can be found in RO0003006 as 
PHASE1_R_1991-05-08 and 
PSA_R_1991-08-03.



Bill,

Mr. Bingaman sent you the only copy he made of the reports instead of sending it to Alameda County.
Please forward it to Mark so he can close this case.

Mark E. Detterman, Hazardous Materials Specialist Alameda County Environmental Health Services
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Ste 250
Alameda, Ca 94502-6577

Thank you,

John A. Camp

Environmental Services

City of San Leandro

835 E. 14th Street

San Leandro, CA 94577

direct: 510-577-6029

fax: 510-577-6019

email: jcamp@ci.san-leandro.ca.us




